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any additional information which you need.

_ please advise.

THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN

MADISON 53706

OFFICE OF
E PRESIDENT FOR BUSINESS AND FINANCE
AND TRUST OFFICER

1682 VAN HISE HALL AREA CQDE 608
1220 LINDEN DRIVE 262-1311

Novenber 25, 1970 i

Mr. Norman J. Latker - |
Chief, Patent Branch .
Office of General Counsel ‘ '

Department of Health, Education and Welfare
Washington, D. C. 20201

" Dear Mr. Latker:

‘This responds to your '1ette'r of 'September 24, 1970 addressed to Professor Willlsm H..
Young concerning the annual report of mventiona developed during the period July 1,
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The disclosure forwarded to your offices previausly, entitied "Dental Appliance for
Support of Imtracral Alr Pressure Sensors” by Edward Kent Fritch was prepared by :
Professor John H. Saxon, since we are not sble to obtain the disclosure from Mr. Fritch. \
Professor Saxon spent considersble effort in preparing the disclosure and I am hopeful .
that you will accept 11: in lieu of the answers 't;o :mur twelve queatiens which you
Porwarded.

Professor Karl U. S?mith :la;dévelopins answers to the- twelve q_uestions. f’or his inven-
tion entitled "Scleral Iens Light". This report should be forwarded to you in the
near future, '
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Concerning the letter to Dr. John B. Wolff from Professor Hyuk ¥, it is my under- |
stending that this luvention is not as yet sufficiently defined to permii the prep- |
aration of a formal invention report. If the :uwention 1s defined sometime in the |
future, we will forward the necessary reporb.- :

I know of no information to provide you conceming Dr. Bernard %. Friedlandeds '
invention entitled "Time~Sampling Tape Recorder System". It was Dr. Friedlander's )
deeision to release the entire right 'l;o the U. S. Govemmnt as indicated in my
letter of February 9.

Mr. Howvard Bremer bas furnished me a copy of your letter to him Bated October 23,
concerning the Stuart J, Updike and Theodore L. Goodfriend invention entitled
"Reagent for Immnological Determinations".:vI trust that Mr. Bremer will provide

1f you require additional i{nformation in regard to any of the above matters,

Sincerely,

Robert E. Gentry
Assletant Vice Presildent
for Pusiness and Finance

ec: Howard Bremer _ o



